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TeLepHoNE N© CenNTRAL 5190 (3 Lines)
Tlopd's Register of Shipping,

Collingwood Buildings, Newcastle-on-Tyne.

N}} REGEIVED &ﬁ
The Secretary, 11 JUN 192 &
LONDON. LoNpoﬁ

Dear Sir,

In reply to your Classing Letter of 8th. inst.

respecting the steamer ¥SALVUS®, Newcastle Report No.32546,

1 beg to advise you tnat the size of tune second deck beams
is as in the sister vessel "FISCUs"®
32648 ),

, (Newcastle Report No.

viz 1= 11" X 33" X «54" NeB.S. buld angle, spaced
21" aparte

I am, Dear Sir,

Yours faitinfully,
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Tonnage Opening Fitted.
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Referved to the Chief Ship Surveyor.
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